



# Agenda

**Meeting Title:** Camelford Community Network Meeting

**Date:** Tuesday 24 November 2020

**Start Time:** 7pm

**Finish Time:** 9pm

**Location:** Microsoft Teams: [Join Microsoft Teams Meeting](#)

	Item	Presenter	Time
1.	<b>Introduction, apologies &amp; virtual meeting procedure</b>	Chair	7:00
2.	<b>Police update</b>	Inspector Julian Morris	7:05
3.	<b>CLO update</b>	Tina McGrath, Community Link Officer	7:20
4.	<b>Update on Village Works</b>	Andrea Gilbert, Inclusion Cornwall Manager	7.25
5.	<b>Update on North Cornwall Family Hub</b>	Sarah Van Der Linden, Family Hub Co-ordinator	7:30
6.	<b>Update on Adult Learning</b>	Dionne Peers, Area Co-ordinator, Together for Families	7:35
7.	<b>Question and Answers for Agenda items 4,5 &amp; 6</b>	All	7:40
8.	<b>Update on A39 by-pass</b>	TBC	7.50
9.	<b>Update Town &amp; Parish Councils</b>	All	8:00
10.	<b>Update from Cornwall Councillors</b>	Cornwall Councillors	8:20
11.	<b>Notes &amp; Actions from the last meeting</b>	Chair	8:40
12.	<b>Any Other Business</b>	All	8.45
<b>Next meeting:</b> To be discussed			

## Contact Officers:

If you have any queries about the Community Network Panel, please contact:

Name	Role	Telephone	Email
Tina McGrath	Community Link Officer	07483 168459	<a href="mailto:tina.mcgrath@cornwall.gov.uk">tina.mcgrath@cornwall.gov.uk</a>
Kerri Gendall	Community Support Assistant	07794 238088	<a href="mailto:kerri.gendall@cornwall.gov.uk">kerri.gendall@cornwall.gov.uk</a>

**Website:** [Camelford Community Network](#)